' To: bradc bradsi

Subject: win 3.1 beta

Cc: lizsi w-pamed

Date: Thu Nov 7 10:33:51 1991

if you are NOT sending dri the win3.1 beta or not giving them access

that other develcpers have then we will have a BUGE HUGE major

pr problem on our hands .

we cant go out and claim we are only trying to help custcomers

and then trash dri....even if we do it in e devicus and smart way
and then have the press find cut that ms has been cheating and lying
say it isnt so ....we will have ZERO credabilty with the press
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Fram bradsi Thu Nov 07 12:15:17 1991

To: josephk richt

Subject: RE: 0S/2 2

bate: Thu, 07 Nov 91 12:15:17 PST

i'm sure it will be no problem getting a resource on tool production.
when doug comes over, it will be very very clear what the objective
is. we need to think through strategy issues too, not just tactics.
like issues related to ole 2 or things ibm might put in os/2 that

we need to respond to.

BERRERERHRHARARLARRERARRRREPHAL LR BT LEE Ru B B RS 131
Fram bradsi Thu Nov 07 12:15:47 1991

To: davidcol philba

Cc: sharonh

Subject: Re: Win 3.1 Warning

Date: Thu, 07 Nov 91 12:15:47 PST

i am out of town tomorrow, sorry.

>Fram davidcol Thu Nov 7 11:28:16 1991
To: bradsi philba

Subject: Re: Win 3.1 Warning

Cc: sharonh

Date: Thu Nov 7 11:27:35 1991

Bradsi, you may want to attend this. We will be dicussing
the warning message win 3.1 will post when setup on
non-MSDOS systems.

>Fran ninamay Thu Nov 7 11:19:41 1991
To: billp davideol philba richab

Cc: debrav kharrang ninamay petermi
Subject: Re: Win 3.1 Warming

Date: Thu Nov 07 11:19:01 PDT 1991

1991, at 9am in the LCA Conference Roam (85/1073). 1If there are any

conflicts, please let me know. Thanks.

Nina )
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Fram bradsi Thu Nov 07 12:16:24 1991

To: davidcol lioneljo

Cc: bobt lioneljo timbr

Subject: Re: Toolhelp and Mansour Safai

Date: Thu, 07 Nov 91 12:16:24 PST

he's glad to work on toolhelp.

>Fram lioneljo Thu Nov 7 11:31:41 1991
To: bradsi davidcol .
Cc: bobt lioneljo timbr -

_ Subject: Toolhelp and Mansour Safai
te: Thu Nov 07 12:31:10 PDT 1991

F
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I have scheduled a meeting regarding the above for Fridatg, November 8,
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